
From: Jeffrey Sallen/USA
To: Tim Nguyen; Paul Yung; tana.m.lorah@kp.org; Arriaga, Juan; Ray Richmond; Isaac Wang; Marquis, Meridith;

Buzz Gibbs; daved@pacificcoastcommercial.com; KLR Planning; Rbadilla; Applbaum, Derek; John C. Mulvihill;
dhooper001@san.rr.com; huntoon_michael@solarturbines.com

Cc: Lind, Lisa; SDPlanningGroups; Kwon, Young-Soon; SDLB Serra Mesa Branch Library; Gibson, David
Subject: [EXTERNAL] KMPG / June Meeting Cancelled
Date: Friday, June 11, 2021 1:03:07 PM

**This email came from an external source. Be cautious about clicking on any links in this
email or opening attachments.** 

Attn: Kearny Mesa Planning Group Members and City Staff,
 
Next weeks meeting is cancelled due to a lack of action items.  If there are projects to discuss in July,
we will hold a meeting at that time.
 
Best,
 
Jeffrey Sallen 
Brokerage Services
CA Lic # 01799957 

Direct: 858.546.5443 
Mobile: 619.559.5300 
jeffrey.sallen@cushwake.com  

12830 El Camino Real, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92130 | USA 
www.cushmanwakefield.com 
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Access to or use of this email or its attachments by anyone else is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
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on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by telephone or email and delete it, and all copies thereof, including all attachments, from
your system. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived 
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or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. 

Although we have taken reasonable precautions to reduce the risk of transmitting software viruses, we accept no
liability for any loss or damage caused by this email or its 
attachments due to viruses, interference, interception, corruption or unapproved access. 

Please see our website to view our privacy notice / statement. 


